
Susan Montenegro 
City Administrator 

City of Lathrup Village 
27400 Southfield Road | Lathrup Village, MI  48076 

smontenegro@lathrupvillage.org 
Office: 248.557.2600 x 225 | Cell: 248.520.0620 

 

 
 

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION: 
 
TO:  Mayor Garrett and City Council Members 
FROM: Susan Montenegro, City Administrator 
DATE: March 6, 2023 
 
RE: Sanitary Retention Tank Project Cost Sharing Agreement between the 

Evergreen-Farmington Sanitary Drain Drainage District and the City of 
Lathrup Village 

 
A cost sharing agreement between the City of Lathrup Village and the Evergreen-
Farmington Sanitary Drain Drainage District (EFSD) is before Council for approval. The 
total cost of the project is $3,432,903. The cost sharing agreement splits the cost as 75% 
for EFSD and 25% for Lathrup Village, resulting in a cost of $858,226 for Lathrup Village.   
 
The project includes mechanical, HVAC, building, electrical and instrumentation 
replacement or repairs. The full cost of the project also includes the cost for engineering, 
legal & financial, and County services as well as a 10% project contingency.  
 
Members from the Oakland County Resource Commission will be present at the meeting 
to answer any questions Council may have.  
 
Suggested Motion:  
To approve the cost sharing agreement for the sanitary retention tank project 
between the Evergreen-Farmington Sanitary Drain Commission District and the City 
of Lathrup Village. 


